— Q.

July 2, 1935

My dear Sir:

I am enclosing for your attsention an article
which appesred in the Chicago Herald and Examiner
for Wednesday, June 26, 1935. This article was
ocgasioned directly by your statement to the
Press of June 25th, concerning vwhich I have
zlready talked with you.

The enclosed indlestes elesarly the' unfor-
tunate consecuences attendant upon your »ublie
discussion of "buecket shona®. The reading of
this erticle without any comment on my rart ls
suffieient to indiecate the basis of the feeling of
the Commissioners thet by this unfortunate exeggera=
tion a serlous injustice hes Leen done to them,
to the Act, and to the whole 7oliey of the oprotection
o investors,

For your Lnformation, let me state that
Mr. Hummond of our legel staff conferred :1th Mr.
Barlow, Epecial Assistent to The Attorney Cenerzl,
to vhom we were ‘ireeted by your office as the
ong most fumlilliar vith security freud matters,
Mr, Barlow we: able to ;ive us the names of but
eleven firms that could be brought vithin the tocrms
of your public stutement, none of which wes xnown
to be orerstin: at that time. Nr. Barlow had no
pvailable information s2 to houses orer:ting in
Nev York, zlthough he did stite that Postal
Inspector Taylor had the nsmes of some of there
fraudulent firms. One of the names mentioned,
Marylunc Bond znd Service Corvoration, wsars investl-
grted by *he Commission In Novemb«<r of les' yesr.
The oft'lice waz descrted ‘ben we errived vnd nhat
evidence we nal ~&s submitted 7o vour Desartmant



20 :iaun ndoxs sg0, 40 injuncetion hes been =2a8curad

egs ingt Harrlson Enlpght end Comozny, of Baltimore,
oy mentioned oy Mr., Barlow, .nd stste officluls
have indleted the (fTicers cnly Yest- rduy.

I heve intentionully refrealned "rom aaxing
comment subllely on your remarks beowuse of ny
feellny tuet the admintzcr: tion 18 harmed by sny
sublielty i, iven to derurtmental dlianutes.

Yeur sxuasgerited estimete mo naturully
intor 'retad »s & reflsgtion on the Commlasion h:a
been o = rious olow tu the Commission's rostire
shich Ls 0 sasentlal to the attalnment of the
statutory obhjee=iva=, In the light orf this, may
I sugxest taat some aparopriste publloity be . ilven
By sou to cerregt the errosneour lmpression wvhich,
I am sare, you did not intend to convey.

kespegtfully,

Joss I 7, Hennedy,
cionlrmen.

The Honor.ble Homer 8, Cumwings,
Attornay Ganer.1l,
washinvton, D, C.
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